

which federal funds become available for the purposes and program outlined herein.

Sec. 6. This act shall expire on July 1, 1967.

Approved May 25, 1965.

CHAPTER 756—S. F. No. 2009

[Not Coded]

An act relating to municipal courts; fixing the salary of a special judge of the municipal court of St. Cloud.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **St. Cloud municipal court; special judge.** Notwithstanding the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1961, Sections 488.22 and 488.24, the salary of any special judge of the municipal court of St. Cloud is the sum of \$50 per day. Laws 1963, Chapter 441, Section 1, is not applicable to this section.

Sec. 2. Notwithstanding the provisions of any other law, the special judge of the municipal court of St. Cloud may sit separately and concurrently with the municipal judge of St. Cloud.

Approved May 25, 1965.

CHAPTER 757—S. F. No. 2032

[Not Coded]

An act relating to claims against the state: appropriating moneys for the payment thereof.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **Claims against state; appropriation.** Subdivision 1. There is appropriated from any moneys in the state treasury credited to the trunk highway fund, or funds accredited thereto from highway patrol fines or other sources, the sums of money set forth in this section to the persons named therein in full payment of claims against the state.

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~:

Subd. 2.	Village of Adams for constructing a storm sewer of benefit to drainage of trunk highway 56 in Adams	\$1,563.50
Subd. 3.	Earl L. Bayless, 13002 W. 3rd Street, Duluth, for flood damage to property caused by inadequate culverts under trunk highway 23	300.00
Subd. 4.	Stanley H. Bean, 105 West Wayside Road, Hobby Acres, Hopkins, Minnesota, for flood damage to property caused by highway drainage improvements to trunk highway 7 near county road 18	1,000.00
Subd. 5.	Village of Brooklyn Center for sewer improvements of benefit to state property	1,514.70
Subd. 6.	Carl Carlson, 402 E. 5th Street, Red Wing, for flood damage to property caused by inadequate drainage of trunk highways 61 and 63	200.00
Subd. 7.	Burle E. Fuller, 4043 Washington Avenue North, Minneapolis, Minnesota, for damage to automobile caused by highway department contractor	250.00
Subd. 8.	Harry Hooley, Stillwater township Washington county, for loss of crops caused by erosion of newly constructed embankments to trunk highway 212	750.00
Subd. 9.	Dorothy C. Hulbert, 8668 Mattson Brook Lane, Minneapolis, Minnesota, for damage to her property caused by highway department contractor	600.00
Subd. 10.	William Kahlow, Henderson, for flooding and erosion damage to claimant's lands in Le Sueur county caused by construction and improper maintenance on trunk highway 19	575.00
Subd. 11.	Paul Krupp, 819 N.W. 20th Street, Faribault, for flood damage caused by a stopped trunk highway culvert	226.20

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 12.	Minnesota Transfer Railway Company, 214 E. 4th Street, St. Paul for reimbursement of services performed at the request of the state highway department in checking highway bridge plans	3,774.12
Subd. 13.	City of Owatonna for expenses incurred for curb, gutter, bituminous surfacing, and base as a result of trunk highway activity	1,189.67
Subd. 14.	V. J. Pakiz, 328-9th Street N.E., Chisholm, for 865.4 cubic yards of topsoil delivered to the state highway department	1,081.75
Subd. 15.	City of St. Paul Board of Water Commissioners for relocation of a water main required by the construction of trunk highway 35E	6,706.05
Subd. 16.	City of St. Paul for cutting off water service connections and replacing blacktop on Rondo, St. Anthony, and Mackubin, all due to construction of Trunk Highway 94	1,752.78
Subd. 17.	Jack Schwab, 410 E. 5th Street, Red Wing, for flood damage caused by failure of the state highway department to provide open ditch or culvert drainage in construction of trunk highways 61 and 63	160.00
Subd. 18.	Norman Simons, 4037 Washington Avenue North, Minneapolis, Minnesota, for damage to property caused by highway department contractor	75.00
Subd. 19.	Harold Smith, Young America, for water damage to crops in the years 1959 through 1963 due to flooding caused by a highway construction project	200.00

Sec. 2. Subdivision 1. There is appropriated from any moneys in the state treasury not otherwise appropriated the sums of money set forth in this section to the persons named therein in full payment of claims against the state arising from damages and loss of property due to brucellosis testing, and other related services.

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 2.	Dr. F. C. Borgwardt, Caledonia, for appraisals and tests performed for the state of Minnesota on certain cattle from the fall of 1962 into the spring of 1963	53.40
Subd. 3.	Dr. Rolf Jore, Caledonia, for appraisals and tests performed for the state of Minnesota on certain cattle from the fall of 1962 into the spring of 1963	210.60
Subd. 4.	Roy Meiners, Caledonia, for services rendered in assisting Dr. Rolf Jore in appraisals and tests performed for the state of Minnesota on certain cattle from the fall of 1962 into the spring of 1963	43.05
Subd. 5.	J. Wesley Carlson, Pillager, loss of cow	200.00
Subd. 6.	Lee W. Dietz, Montgomery, loss of two cows	500.00
Subd. 7.	Ralph and Melvin Fuerstenberg, Wilmont, loss of cattle	100.00
Subd. 8.	Sylvester Ginter, LeCenter, loss of calf	90.00
Subd. 9.	Roger Hahn, Preston, loss of two calves	200.00
Subd. 10.	Mathew Hongerholt, Whalen, loss of cow	150.00
Subd. 11.	Benhard Jacobson, Rushford, loss of two cows	100.00
Subd. 12.	Wayne Leek, Pequot Lakes, loss of animal	150.00
Subd. 13.	Harlan Maland, Blue Earth, loss of two hereford cows and two calves	250.00
Subd. 14.	Robert Softing, Route 2, Hawley, loss of cow	175.00
Subd. 15.	Thorvald and Gordon Thompson, Benson, loss of cow and veterinary expenses	106.00

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~:

Subd. 16.	Jill Vander Poel, Route 3, Box 45, Pipestone, loss of a calf	75.00
Subd. 17.	Francis Velishek, Kilkenny, loss of three calves	300.00
Subd. 18.	Roger Webb, Spring Valley, loss of a black angus cow	94.00
Subd. 19.	Leslie Williams, Balaton, loss of calf	75.00

Sec. 3. Subdivision 1. There is appropriated from the general revenue fund the sums of money set forth in this subdivision to the persons named herein in full payment of claims against the state for adjusted compensation arising from World War I services:

John Francis Donovan, Chapala, Jalisco, Mexico	165.00
Anton Engebretson, Lake Isabella, California	180.00
Chester A. Johnson, Thorp, Wisconsin	50.00
Peter P. Neumann, Minneapolis, Minnesota	150.00
Joe Rodmonovich, Calumet, Minnesota	75.00

Subd. 2. There is appropriated from the general revenue fund the sums of money set forth in this subdivision to the persons named herein in full payment of claims against the state for adjusted compensation arising from Word War II services:

Aksel A. Bothner-By, in care of Mellon Institute, 4400 Fifth Avenue, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania	340.00
Wilbert L. Brandt, Comstock, Minnesota	400.00
Eugene Butkiewicz, Minneapolis, Minnesota	260.00
Arnold T. Gunderson, St. Paul, Minnesota	70.00
Jerry Farmer, Fresno, California	400.00
Harold W. Forsberg, Clarkfield, Minnesota	20.00
Orlo E. Holcomb, Republic, Missouri	90.00
Oran W. Lord, Breckenridge, Minnesota	250.00
Theodore A. McDaniels, Minneapolis, Minnesota	190.00
James B. Miller, 872 Duluth Street, St. Paul, Minnesota	30.00
Herbert O. Peltola, St. Paul, Minnesota	400.00

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Henry G. Seligmiller, St. Louis, Missouri	375.00
James S. Weisz, San Point, Idaho	385.00

Subd. 3. There is appropriated from the general revenue fund the sums of money set forth in this subdivision to the persons named herein in full payment of claims against the state for adjusted compensation arising from the Korean conflict services:

Byron L. Armstrong, 3633-37th Avenue, South, Minneapolis, Minnesota	112.50
Robert D. Barber, Springfield, Virginia	90.00
Robert D. Benkowski, Avon, Minnesota	200.00
Mark A. Bohmer, Greenville, Mississippi	252.50
Terrence G. Boland, St. Paul, Minnesota	30.00
Thomas D. Borgeson, Duluth, Minnesota	135.00
William L. Bowe, Markville, Minnesota	200.00
William J. Colburn, St. Cloud, Minnesota	142.50
Clarence Croissant, Madison, Wisconsin	400.00
Harold G. Dallman, Hyattsville, Maryland	200.00
Linnea A. Danielson, Minneapolis, Minnesota	200.00
Merton G. Denley, Jr., Ridgecrest, California	400.00
Jack N. Emerson, Aurora, Colorado	90.00
Wayne J. Fenus, Anoka, Minnesota	397.50
John W. Foley, Anoka, Minnesota	180.00
Roland C. E. Gjovik, General Delivery, Spring Valley, Wisc.	75.00
Lorin A. Graupman, Hopkins, Minnesota	180.00
Paul K. Hagen, St. Louis Park, Minnesota	400.00
Harvey H. Hanse, Cedar Rapids, Iowa	180.00
James B. Jaworski, Columbus, Georgia	292.50
Alva Marie Johnson, Reno, Nevada	232.50
Ernest D. Johnson, Des Moines, Iowa	225.00
Allen W. Koenig, Elkhart, Indiana	172.50

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Robert D. LaFleur, Seattle, Washington	247.50
Robert M. Marone, St. Paul, Minnesota	22.50
Benjamin Allen Marquette, Browns Valley, Minnesota	82.50
Lyle L. Mell, Rush City, Minnesota	400.00
Carroll G. Nelson, Circle Pines, Minnesota	210.00
Donovan O. Norquist, Media, Pennsylvania	240.00
James J. Nurkka, Nashwauk, Minnesota	200.00
LeRoy L. Pilarski, 768 University Ave., St. Paul, Minnesota	150.00
Maynard P. Pitts, Mapleton, Minnesota	322.50
Robert W. Pulling, Duluth, Minnesota	322.50
Robert A. Rosaaen, Backus, Minnesota	200.00
William H. Samborski, Fort Belvoir, Virginia	200.00
Peter Savolainen, Kalamazoo, Michigan	75.00
Kenneth A. Selin, Anoka, Minnesota	367.50
John E. Sheely, Dexter, Minnesota	97.50
Martin A. Sikich, Hibbing, Minnesota	90.00
Jerome R. Smith, St. Paul, Minnesota	135.00
William A. Sorby, Merrill, Wisconsin	200.00
Robert W. Starke, Tujunga, California	180.00
Robert J. St. Leger, Mahtomedi, Minnesota	150.00
Casimir F. Stylski, St. Peter, Minnesota	60.00
Loren E. Swanson, 303-1st Avenue South, Pacheco, California	200.00
Eugene Thompson, Jr., Los Angeles, California	232.50
Leo L. Tischer, 1016 W. Litchfield Ave., Willmar, Minn.	400.00
James F. Van Vickle, Akeley, Minnesota	82.50
Edward J. Wehrkamp, St. Paul, Minnesota	150.00

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Jack E. Weizel, Minneapolis, Minnesota	60.00
Roland V. Westling, Minneapolis, Minnesota	200.00
Robert W. Wheeler, Minneapolis, Minnesota	200.00
Joseph J. Huback, beneficiary of Glen M. Huback (deceased), 611 Fourth Ave. S., So. St. Paul, Minnesota	400.00
Mrs. Impi E. Ketola, beneficiary of Alva R. Ketola (deceased), Chisholm, Minnesota	400.00
Mrs. Marie L. Kajer, natural guardian for Jacinta M. Timmons, beneficiary of William R. Timmons, Jr. (deceased), New Prague, Minnesota	67.50
C. J. Stoltenberg, Custodian for Jo Ann Rose Wollin LeVaugh beneficiary of Howard Stanley Wollin, Douglas County Court House, Alexandria, Minnesota	200.00
C. J. Stoltenberg, Custodian for Willard Howard Wollin beneficiary of Howard Stanley Wollin, Douglas County Court House, Alexandria, Minnesota	200.00
Sec. 4. Subdivision 1. There is appropriated from any moneys in the state treasury not otherwise appropriated the sums of money set forth in this section to the persons named therein in full payment of claims against the state.	
Subd. 2. James W. Ballinger of the Minnesota State Prison for permanent partial disability to a finger resulting from an accident which occurred while claimant was performing assigned duties in prison	53.34
Subd. 3. Philip A. Berggren, 1508 Ashland Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota, \$1,548.96 for compensation for disability to left arm from which no more than 25% shall be paid as attorney's fees and \$327.50 for cost of medical expenses from which no attorney's fees shall be paid	1,876.46
Subd. 4. Mrs. Gladys Culhane, Morristown, for personal injuries suffered while a patient at Rochester state hospital	15,000.00

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Acceptance of the proceeds appropriated by this act shall not preclude the claimant from receiving future medical and surgical care from the state of Minnesota for the injuries referred to in this act.

Subd. 5.	William Alfred Engel, 312 First Avenue Southeast, Rochester, Minnesota, \$6,085.20 for compensation for loss of arm from which no more than 25% shall be paid as attorney's fees and \$491.10 for cost of orthopedic appliances from which no attorney's fees shall be paid	6,576.30
Subd. 6.	Audrey Lee Johnson, as additional compensation for injuries received while an inmate at the Red Wing Training School	600.00
	\$600, or so much thereof as is needed for the purpose of a new artificial arm, with the understanding that future needs may be considered from time to time. The moneys are appropriated to the Commissioner of Corrections and are to be disbursed by said commissioner.	
Subd. 7.	Casimer N. Jozan, 2614 South Bryant Avenue, Minneapolis, Minnesota for injury received while an inmate of a state penal institution	600.00
Subd. 8.	George Ksasowan, 23 E. Hennepin Ave., Minneapolis, for injury and permanent disability to his left knee resulting from a fall in the twine factory at the state prison at Stillwater	1,039.35
Subd. 9.	City of Minneapolis, for costs of medical and hospital care of a ward of the state	432.00
Subd. 10.	City of Shakopee in reimbursement of the cost of water service extensions of benefit to property upon which the state reformatory for women is located	860.74

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 11.	Fred Thompson of the state reformatory at St. Cloud for 50 percent loss of an index finger resulting from an accident suffered as an inmate employee	533.40
Subd. 12.	George Wallace, Welch, for hospital and medical expenses arising from bodily injuries caused by escapees from the Red Wing Training School	371.30
Subd. 13.	Alice M. Wilson, 404 6th Ave. N.E., Faribault, for losses sustained as a result of a fall on an ice and snow covered sidewalk on state property at Faribault	300.00
Subd. 14.	Alvin Wright, Chisholm, for injuries incurred at the state reformatory, to be paid at the rate of \$140.00 per month	3,360.00
Subd. 15.	\$2,500.00, or so much thereof as may be necessary, is appropriated to the commissioner of public welfare to compensate patients at the Hastings state hospital for loss of their personal property as a result of a fire at the Hastings state hospital. All claims for losses due to the fire shall be submitted to the commissioner of public welfare	2,500.00

Sec. 5. Subdivision 1. There is appropriated from any moneys in the state treasury credited to the game and fish fund the sum of moneys set forth in this section to the persons named therein in full payment of claims against the state.

Subd. 2.	Fred Andresen, Clara City, for the cost of ditch improvements of benefit to wetlands property	146.20
Subd. 3.	Koert Hagemeyer, Clara City, for cost of ditch improvements of benefit to wetlands property	144.30
Subd. 4.	Harold A. Larson, 3639 Hubbard Ave. N., Minneapolis, for accidental injuries inflicted upon him while serving as a state game warden, to be paid at the rate of \$200 per month	4,800.00

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 5.	Zefere Lusignan, Route 1, Shakopee, for crop losses and other property damage resulting from flooding of claimant's land due to the breaking of dikes owned by the state	1,000.00
This shall be in lieu of and replace all previous appropriations made pursuant to Laws 1957, Chapter 963, Section 6(12) and Extra Session Laws 1961, Chapter 13, Section 7, Subdivision 4, and shall be made only upon the return to the State Auditor of Warrant No. 297476 for \$224.00 and subject to the execution by claimant of a full and final release of the State of Minnesota against further claims arising out of the circumstances outlined in the claim		
Subd. 6.	Town of Pohlitz in Roseau County	63.00
There is hereby appropriated out of the moneys in the game and fish fund designated for acquisition and maintenance of public hunting grounds and other purposes by Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 97.49, Subdivision 3, and not otherwise appropriated, such sum as may be necessary to pay certain assessments levied against the town of Pohlitz in Roseau county in proceedings in connection with County Ditch No. 17 for benefits to a certain road in township 163 north, range 42 west, connecting with the Roseau game refuge and public hunting grounds of the department of conservation, to be paid to the county treasurer of said county.		
Subd. 7.	Wright County, Minnesota, for cost of ditch improvements of benefit to state owned lands	1,785.70
Sec. 6. Subdivision 1. There is appropriated from any moneys in the state treasury credited to the consolidated conservation areas apportionment fund, or the general revenue fund or the game and fish fund, as is hereinafter designated, the sums of money		

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

set forth in this section to the counties named therein in full payment of the following claims against the state.

Subd. 2.	Beltrami county for drainage assessments against state lands for repairs to judicial ditch no. 11 and branches 90, 92, 93, 173, 174, 201 and 204 from the funds as designated:	
	(a) For consolidated conservation area lands from the consolidated conservation areas apportionment fund in the state treasury	20,737.88
	(b) For Volstad lands from the general revenue fund in the state treasury	66.42
	(c) For game and fish lands from the game and fish fund in the state treasury	42.66
Subd. 3.	Marshall county for drainage assessments against state lands for ditch repairs to:	
	(a) lands in the conservation area from the consolidated conservation areas apportionment fund in the state treasury	3,423.89
	(b) trust fund lands from the general revenue fund in the state treasury	2,634.11
Subd. 4.	Red Lake County for drainage assessments against state trust fund lands for repairs to judicial ditch no. 11 from the general revenue fund in the state treasury	22.69
Subd. 5.	Renville county for drainage assessments, against state trust fund lands for repairs to county ditches no. 66 and 51 from the general revenue fund in the state treasury	859.17
Subd. 6.	Roseau county for drainage assessments against state lands for improvement and repair of ditches as follows:	
	(a) Forfeited lands in conservation	

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~:

	area from the consolidated conservation areas apportionment fund in the state treasury	206.50
	(b) Forfeited lands outside of conservation area and trust fund lands from the general revenue fund in the state treasury	2,565.95
Subd. 7.	Roseau county for drainage assessments against state lands for maintenance and repair of ditches as follows:	
	(a) Tax-forfeited lands in conservation area in Beltrami Island forest and forfeited lands in conservation area outside Beltrami Island forest area from the consolidated conservation areas apportionment fund in the state treasury	14,726.37
	(b) State trust fund lands and forfeited land outside conservation area from the general revenue fund in the state treasury	6,956.12
Sec. 7.	Subdivision 1. There is appropriated from any moneys in the state treasury not otherwise appropriated the sums of money set forth in this section to the persons named therein in full payment of claims against the state.	
Subd. 2.	Village of Aitkin for sewage plant improvements of benefit to armory property	300.00
Subd. 3.	City of Duluth for street improvements of benefit to armory property	1,492.94
Subd. 4.	City of Hastings for alley improvement of benefit to property upon which the armory is located	107.70
Subd. 5.	City of Mankato for street improvements of benefit to armory property	1,181.25
Subd. 6.	City of St. Cloud for water, sewer, curb and gutter, and bituminous surfacing improvements of benefit to armory property	2,776.38

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 7.	City of St. James for the cost of alley and street improvements of benefit to armory property	2,225.16
Subd. 8.	City of West St. Paul for the cost of street and sidewalk improvements of benefit to armory property	1,031.02
Subd. 9.	City of Virginia for street improvements of benefit to armory property	590.50
Subd. 10.	Waldor Pump and Equipment Company, 510 North Prior Avenue, St. Paul, for materials, labor and expenses required to repair flooded pumps and replace controls at Camp Ripley	1,491.91
	The adjutant general shall take such action as may be proper to recover the amount above from the contractor who first installed the pumps if he finds said contractor liable.	
Subd. 11.	Leonard J. Doyle of Collegeville, for hospital and medical expenses as a result of an injury to his minor son, which injury occurred when a ladder fell on him in the gymnasium of St. Cloud state college	285.00
Subd. 12.	Lloyd H. Giebenhain, Osseo, for work performed under a contract with the State of Minnesota, department of conservation	1,822.35
Subd. 13.	Omer W. Good, Stacy, for damage to timber caused when a fire on state lands burned out of control onto claimant's land	600.00
Subd. 14.	Donald Gullard, Frost, for down payments on state timber permits numbers 1576 and 1577	567.75
Subd. 15.	Philip R. Hetland, 915 S. River Drive, Moorhead, for losses to property and business caused by a fire set by an employee of the state parks division, which fire burned out of control onto claimant's land	271.60

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 16.	Village of Hinckley for sanitary sewer improvements of benefit to property of the forestry division of the department of conservation	50.00
Subd. 17.	Harry W. Homer, 31 E. Harvey Street, Ely, for down payment on state timber permit number 1519	1,138.69
Subd. 18.	James Hull, Grand Portage, for travel expenses incurred as a result of traveling to St. Paul from Grand Portage for an interview with the Indian affairs commission	45.00
Subd. 19.	Lester and Lyle Ladewig, and Elmer Ladewig, Jr., Stockton, for expenses connected with the erection of one-half of a property boundary line fence to separate their property from property in the Minnesota memorial hardwood state forest in Warren township, Winona county	175.00
Subd. 20.	Robert Lehman, Littlefork, for down payment on state timber permit number 1530	50.63
Subd. 21.	City of Sleepy Eye for installing curb and gutter on streets bordering on Sleepy Eye State Park	1,875.60

Sec. 8. There is appropriated from the unclaimed court deposits account in the apportionment fund in the state treasury the sum of \$4,000.00 to the Minnesota state agricultural society. This money is in reimbursement to the society of a condemnation award which escheated to the state on October 26, 1961, following condemnation by the city of St. Paul on May 18, 1955, of certain property, namely Lots 17 and 18, Block 50, St. Anthony Park North Addition to St. Paul, Ramsey county, which property had been acquired by and occupied by the society prior to said condemnation.

Sec. 9. The state of Minnesota hereby waives immunity from suits for any damages for losses suffered by fishermen for fish delivered pursuant to fisheries operations instituted during World War I on Red Lake by the state of public safety commission and continued by other state agencies in succeeding years. In any such suit the state may interpose any legal or equitable defense to the claim, ex-

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

cept the statute of limitations, which shall not apply to such suits. Such action shall be commenced before January 1, 1967. Such sums of money as may be necessary for the payment of any final judgment are appropriated from the general revenue fund in the state treasury.

Sec. 10. The state of Minnesota hereby waives immunity from suits for any damages alleged to have been sustained by any of the persons enumerated in this section. Suit shall be commenced by serving a summons and complaint on the attorney general not later than 6 months after the effective date of this act. In any such suit the state may interpose any legal or equitable defense. Such sums as are necessary, but not to exceed the amounts set forth below, are hereby appropriated from the general revenue fund to pay any judgment entered against the state of Minnesota:

(a)	Elmer Birkeland, Houston	\$7,500.00
(b)	Jack Dever, Houston	6,500.00
(c)	John C. and Martha B. Refsland, Houston	1,500.00
(d)	Michael J., Charles P., George J., and Aleda C. Kelly, Houston	8,500.00
(e)	Birdeen Birkeland, Houston	500.00

Sec. 11. Subdivision 1. Each claim hereinafter set forth is hereby referred to the state claims commission, which, unless the claim is barred by some other provisions of this act, shall have jurisdiction over it.

Subd. 2. Alan's Distributing Company, Incorporated, 219 North 6th Street, Minneapolis, Minnesota

Subd. 3. American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees, Local 786, Security Hospital, St. Peter, and the Institutional Employees Policy Committee of the American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees, 475 Rice Street, St. Paul

Subd. 4. William E. Bailey, 15th Street and America Avenue, Bemidji

Subd. 5. Walter Burdick, 1425 Second St. S.E., Rochester

Subd. 6. Mrs. Anna Greenwald, Pine Island

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~:

Subd. 7. The following residents of Jackson:

- (a) Edward and Ethel Doyscher
- (b) Calma Vickmark
- (c) Mary Dykstra

Subd. 8. Rafi Z. Khan, 4911 Circle Downs, Minneapolis

Subd. 9. Charles R. Kimball, 7321 W. Old Shakopee Rd., Bloomington

Subd. 10. City of Mankato for the cost of relocating the sanitary sewer and water main on Blue Earth Avenue and Given Street due to trunk highway construction

Subd. 11. City of Mankato for the cost of relocating sanitary sewers and water mains in the area of Blue Earth Avenue and Given Street, which relocation was caused by trunk highway construction

Subd. 12. McDonald-Luben & Associates, Inc., 211 N. Pascal Ave., St. Paul

Subd. 13. Delbert Monnier, R.F.D., Dexter

Subd. 14. Mower County

Subd. 15. J. D. Pastor Company, 4901 Queen Ave. S., Minneapolis

Subd. 16. Mrs. Dorothy Weivoda, Albany

Subd. 17. Reichel and Son, 417 Fountain Street Mankato.

Sec. 12. Unless otherwise specified, payment pursuant to this act shall constitute full and final release of any and all claims against the state of Minnesota.

Sec. 13. This act takes effect upon final enactment.

Approved May 25, 1965.
